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MEMORANDUM
‘} ' TO: Tom Reinsborough, Inspections
P ’ l
g\ FROM: teve Bushey, DeLuca-Hoffman Associates, Ine,
F \ '
By DBATE: November 5, 1999
1\\;) M 3 H
.. S RE: - Temporary Certificate of Occupancy
S Willew PRUD
Doy
N} -
WJ | \
< | I have reviewed our files and the City’s records regarding the status of varlous occupancy
C R permits for the Willow PRUD. I'have also visited the development to review site conditions at a
J__ number of lots which cutrently have only a termporary certificate of occupancy. Based on my
o visit it is my opinion that permanent certificates oan be issued for the following locations:
Location | | CBL
10 Willow Lane 190-K-D31
/| 12 Willow Lane K 190-K-30
23 Willow Lane 1 . 7
¢ [ 27 Willow Lane : 191-B~032
J | 28 Willow Lape 191-B-044
L33 Willow Lane* 191-B~033

42 Willow Lane (Lot 4y c N 7
v | 44 Willow Lane ~ 191-B3-041
¢ | 48 Willow Lane* 191-B-040 -

"Previous memos recommending penmanent cerfificate of oceupancy were submitted by Jim
Wendel according to our files, Copies are attached,
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Stephen R. Bughey/P.E.

o Kandi Talbot, Planning Depammnt
Sargh Hopkins
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